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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
(“RFQ”)
for

Various Artistic and Consulting Services
DCI FY 2011
APPLICATION FORMS
Release Date:  Friday, February 18, 2011
Proposals Accepted through September 30, 2011



APPLICATION 
FORMS
RFQ Attachment A

APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Name of Applicant: _______________________________________________________

Use this checklist to ensure that all required documents have been included and appear in the correct order of the application.  Documents with an asterisk (*) require original signatures. 

	Document
	Initial to Indicate Document is Attached to Application

	Application Checklist 

· Attachment A
	 

	* Respondent Questionnaire/Certification 

· Attachment B
	 

	* Vendor Application Form 

· Attachment C
	 

	Discretionary Contracts Disclosure

· Attachment D
	

	* Litigation Disclosure Form

· Attachment E
	

	Service Matrix and Fee Schedule 

· Attachment F
	 

	Description of Services and/or Curriculum 
	 

	Samples of Work and/or Brochures
	

	References and Qualifications 

· Description of Qualifications

· Résumés of Key Personnel

· Three (3) References 
	 


*
Documents marked with an asterisk on this checklist require a signature prior to submittal of application.

Note:  Application Packet Guidelines are informational instructions and should NOT be included with the Respondents application submission.

RFQ Attachment B

RESPONDENT QUESTIONNAIRE / CERTIFICATION

The purpose of this Questionnaire / Certification is to assist in selection of a Qualified Consultant to provide Professional Services valued at less than $50,000.00 for the scope of services to the City of San Antonio, Department of Community Initiatives.

1.
Respondent Information:  Provide the following information regarding the Respondent.

(NOTE:  Co-Respondents are two or more entities proposing as a team or joint venture with each signing the contract, if awarded.  Sub-contractors are not Co-Respondents and should not be identified here.  If this proposal includes Co-Respondents, provide the required information in this Item #1 for each Co-Respondent by copying and inserting an additional block(s) before Item #2.)  

Respondent Name: 











(NOTE:  Give exact legal name as it will appear on the contract, if awarded.)

Principal Address:












City: 




State: 


Zip Code:



Telephone No._____________________________ Fax No: 





Website address:












Year established:


Provide the number of years in business under present name:



Social Security Number or Federal Employer Identification Number:  __________________

Texas Comptroller’s Taxpayer Number, if applicable: _______________________________ 

(NOTE:  This 11-digit number is sometimes referred to as the Comptroller’s TIN or TID.)
DUNS NUMBER:











Business Structure:  Check the box that indicates the business structure of the Respondent.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Individual or Sole Proprietorship   If checked, list Assumed Name, if any: ________________________

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Partnership 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Corporation  
If checked, check one:  
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 For-Profit
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Nonprofit

Also, check one:  

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Domestic
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Foreign

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other   If checked, list business structure: _______________________

2.
Contact Information:  List the one person who the City may contact concerning your proposal or setting dates for meetings.

Name:





  Title:






Address: 













City: 




State: 



Zip Code:


Telephone No._____________________________ Fax No: 





Email: _____________________________________________________________________

3.
Does Respondent anticipate any mergers, transfer of organization ownership, management reorganization, or departure of key personnel within the next twelve (12) months?

Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
       No  FORMCHECKBOX 

4.
Is Respondent authorized and/or licensed to do business in Texas?

Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
       No  FORMCHECKBOX 

If “Yes”, list authorizations/licenses.

5.
Where is the Respondent’s corporate headquarters located? 





6.
Local/County Operation:  Does the Respondent have an office located in San Antonio, Texas?

Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
       No  FORMCHECKBOX 


If “Yes”, respond to a and b below:

a.
How long has the Respondent conducted business from its San Antonio office?


Years _______   Months_______
b.
State the number of full-time employees at the San Antonio office. 



If “No”, indicate if Respondent has an office located within Bexar County, Texas:
Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
       No  FORMCHECKBOX 


If “Yes”, respond to c and d below:

c.
How long has the Respondent conducted business from its Bexar County office?


Years _______  
Months_______ 
d.
State the number of full-time employees at the Bexar County office. _____________

7.
Debarment/Suspension Information:  Has the Respondent or any of its principals been debarred or suspended from contracting with any public entity?

Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
       No  FORMCHECKBOX 


If “Yes”, identify the public entity and the name and current phone number of a representative of the public entity familiar with the debarment or suspension, and state the reason for or circumstances surrounding the debarment or suspension, including but not limited to the period of time for such debarment or suspension.

8.
Surety Information:  Has the Respondent ever had a bond or surety canceled or forfeited?
Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
       No  FORMCHECKBOX 


If “Yes”, state the name of the bonding company, date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture.
9.
Bankruptcy Information:  Has the Respondent ever been declared bankrupt or filed for protection from creditors under state or federal proceedings?

Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
       No  FORMCHECKBOX 


If “Yes”, state the date, court, jurisdiction, cause number, amount of liabilities and amount of assets.  

10.
Disciplinary Action:  Has the Respondent ever received any disciplinary action, or any pending disciplinary action, from any regulatory bodies or professional organizations? If “Yes”, state the name of the regulatory body or professional organization, date and reason for disciplinary or impending disciplinary action.  

11.
Previous Contracts:  

a. 
Has the Respondent ever failed to complete any contract awarded?  

Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
       No  FORMCHECKBOX 




If “Yes”, state the name of the organization contracted with, services contracted, date, contract amount and reason for failing to complete the contract.  
b. Has any officer or partner proposed for this assignment ever been an officer or partner of some other organization that failed to complete a contract?
Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
       No  FORMCHECKBOX 




If “Yes”, state the name of the individual, organization contracted with, services contracted, date, contract amount and reason for failing to complete the contract.  
c. Has any officer or partner proposed for this assignment ever failed to complete a contract handled in his or her own name?
Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
       No  FORMCHECKBOX 




If “Yes”, state the name of the individual, organization contracted with, services contracted, date, contract amount and reason for failing to complete the contract.  

12. Provide any other names you or your business has used within the last 10 years.


__________________________________________________________________________
13. 
Respondent understands that this RFQ does not commit City to enter into a contract, award any services related to this RFQ, nor does it obligate City to pay any costs incurred in preparation or submission of an application or proposal in anticipation of a contract.

14. 
Respondent agrees that, if selected for a contract, it will invoice the City as required in the contract and that payment terms for the contract will be net 30 days.

15.
The Respondent and its principals certify that they:

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency;

(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application submission been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction, violation of federal or state antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction or records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity with the commission of any of the offenses enumerated in Paragraph 8b) of this certification; and,

(d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application submission had one or more public transactions terminated for cause or default.

Where the prospective recipient of federal assistance funds is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such prospective recipient shall attach an explanation to their application.

16.
The Respondent executing this document certifies that the following indicated statement is true and correct and that the Respondent understands that making a false statement may be deemed a material breach of the Contract and may be grounds for contract cancellation and/or removal from the Consultant list. Please check the applicable statement.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Not applicable.  Contractor is not a corporation.

If contractor is a corporation, indicate the below certification that applies to your corporation by checking the applicable statement:

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 The corporation is a for-profit corporation and certifies that it is not delinquent in its franchise tax payments to the State of Texas.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 The corporation is a non-profit corporation or is otherwise not subject to payment of franchise taxes to the State of Texas.

17. 
Respondent certifies that if awarded a contract in response to this RFQ, Respondent will be able to formally invoice the City for services rendered, incorporating the SAP-generated contract and purchase order numbers that shall be provided by the City.
18.
Respondent agrees that this offer is firm and good through September 30, 2010.

19. 
The signer of this application represents, warrants, assures and guarantees that he or she has full legal authority to submit qualifications, quotes, or proposals on behalf of Respondent, and to bind Respondent to all of the terms, conditions, provisions and obligations herein contained and has the requisite authority to execute an agreement on behalf of Respondent, if awarded. I, the undersigned certify that to the best of my knowledge, all information provided by myself/Respondent in this application is true and correct. 

___________________________
_____






Signature of Individual Authorized to Bind Respondent

________________________________







Printed Name of Individual Authorized to Bind Respondent

________________________________







Title of Individual Authorized to Bind Respondent 

(if you are an individual rather than a company representative, your title is “self”)


RFQ Attachment C

VENDOR APPLICATION FORM

To be submitted with Respondent’s Proposal as ATTACHMENT C
Vendor Application Form may be downloaded at: http://www.sanantonio.gov/Purchasing/pdf/Vendor%20Master%20Creation%20Request%20Form.doc
RFQ Attachment D
DISCRETIONARY CONTRACTS DISCLOSURE
To be submitted with Respondent’s Proposal as ATTACHMENT D
Discretionary Contracts Disclosure Form is posted as a separate document or may be downloaded at https://www.sanantonio.gov/eforms/atty/DiscretionaryContractsDisclosure.pdf.   

Instructions for completing the Discretionary Contracts Disclosure form are listed below:

1. Download form and complete all fields.   
Note:  All fields must be completed prior to submitting the form.
2. Click on the “Print” button and place the copy in proposal response as indicated in the Proposal Checklist as Attachment D.
RFQ Attachment E

LITIGATION DISCLOSURE

Name of Applicant: _______________________________________________________

Respond to each of the questions below by checking the appropriate box. Failure to fully and truthfully disclose the information required by this Litigation Disclosure form may result in the disqualification of your application from consideration or termination of the contract, once awarded.

1.  Have you or any member of your Firm or Team to be assigned to this engagement ever been indicted or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor greater than a Class C in the last five (5) years?  

Check One

Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 


 No
 FORMCHECKBOX 

2.  Have you or any member of your Firm or Team to be assigned to this engagement been terminated (for cause or otherwise) from any work being performed for the City of San Antonio or any other Federal, State or Local Government, or Private Entity?
Check One

Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 


 No
 FORMCHECKBOX 

3.
Have you or any member of your Firm or Team to be assigned to this engagement been involved in any claim or litigation with the City of San Antonio or any other Federal, State or Local Government, or Private Entity during the last ten (10) years?

Check One

Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 


 No
 FORMCHECKBOX 

If you have answered “YES” to any of the above questions, please indicate the name(s) of the person(s), the nature, and the status and/or outcome of the information, indictment, conviction, termination, claim or litigation, as applicable.  Any such information should be provided on a separate page, attached to this form and submitted with your proposal.

RFQ Attachment F
Name of Applicant: _______________________________________________________

	SERVICE TYPES
	Mark Services You Will Offer
	Enter 

Proposed Price and Term (Hourly, Daily, Weekly, Project)

	Professional Service Category – ARTISTS

	Drawing / Sketching
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Painting / Murals
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Photography
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Sculpting
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Other Artistic Services (Please Describe) 

      
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Professional Service Category – PLANNING, RESEARCH, AND DEVELOPMENT

	Compilation of data from local stakeholders
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Cost Analysis / Benchmarking
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Data Analysis / statistical analysis / regression analysis 
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Deliverables: Report / Recommendations
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Development of Policies
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Development of Power Point Slide Presentations
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Development of Procedures
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Dietician
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Grant Proposal Writing
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Meeting Facilitation
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Meeting Planning
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Monitoring / Fiscal Analysis
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Monitoring / Program Analysis
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Needs Assessments
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Operational Planning
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Partnership / Collaboration Building
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Performance Measurement Research / Benchmarking
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Public Hearing Facilitation
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Public Hearing Planning
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Public Policy Research  and Evaluation
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Strategic Planning
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Surveys and Research Analysis
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Systems Analysis
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Other Planning Research and Development (Please Describe)

      
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      


	Attachment F
Name of Applicant: _______________________________________________________ 



	SERVICE TYPES
	Mark Services You Will Offer
	Enter 

Proposed Price and Term (Hourly, Daily, Weekly, Project)

	Professional Service Category – STAFF / VOLUNTEER / CUSTOMER TRAINING

	Agency Referral Training
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Case Management
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Client Management
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Conflict Resolution
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Crisis Response Management/Crisis Intervention
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Customer Service
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Dance Instructor
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Diversity / Cultural Awareness Training
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	GED Instructor
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Information Technology
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Job Development 
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Management Development
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Professional Development
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Working with At-Risk Youth
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Working with Teen Parents
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Volunteer Income Tax Assistance Training
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Other Staff/Volunteer Training (Please Describe)  

     
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Professional Service Category – DIRECT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

	Housing /Lending Counseling
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Casework / Case management
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Lighting Technician
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Sound Technician
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Tax Preparer
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Other Direct Service (Please Describe) 

     
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	$      per      

	Professional Service Category – VOLUNTEER INCOME TAX ASSISTANCE (VITA)

	Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) Site Operations
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Requested 

Annual Budget

$     

	Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) site coordinator
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Requested 

Annual Budget

$     


2

